

From: Jill Caverly
To: <internet:cmhogan@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 11/30/2007 3:58:14 PM
Subject: Request for replacement data for Indian Point

Dear Chris,

Thank you for the aquatic data that you sent under letter dated November 1, 2007. Unfortunately, I have had a difficult time accessing the data on 'Disk 6 of 7 - Hudson River Estuary Monitoring Reports - Roseton and Danskammer Pt. Studies 1978-2001 (65 files)'. It appears that this disk is corrupted. Also, 'Disk 4 of 7- Hudson River Estuary Monitoring Reports - Indian Point Studies -123 files' is blank.

I would greatly appreciate it if you could get another copy of these two disks to me. I have tried my best to recover the info but have been unsuccessful.

Feel free to give me a call.

Best,
JILL

Jill S. Caverly, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Division of License Renewal, NRR
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-6699

Hearing Identifier: IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic
Email Number: 205

Mail Envelope Properties (47669A68.HQGWDO01.OWGWPO04.200.200000C.1.1B594F.1)

Subject: Request for replacement data for Indian Point
Creation Date: 11/30/2007 3:58:14 PM
From: Jill Caverly

Created By: JSC1@nrc.gov

Recipients
<internet:cmhogan@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

Post Office
OWGWPO04.HQGWDO01

Route
nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	811	11/30/2007 3:58:14 PM
TEXT.htm	1232	12/17/2007 3:48:56 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None
None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Dear Chris,

Thank you for the aquatic data that you sent under letter dated November 1, 2007. Unfortunately, I have had a difficult time accessing the data on 'Disk 6 of 7 - Hudson River Estuary Monitoring Reports - Roseton and Danskammer Pt. Studies 1978-2001 (65 files)'. It appears that this disk is corrupted. Also, 'Disk 4 of 7- Hudson River Estuary Monitoring Reports - Indian Point Studies -123 files' is blank.

I would greatly appreciate it if you could get another copy of these two disks to me. I have tried my best to recover the info but have been unsuccessful.

Feel free to give me a call.

Best,
JILL

Jill S. Caverly, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Division of License Renewal, NRR
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-6699